From: John Galt

To: Andrea Larson; Bio Park; Deb Estrada; Eileen Keiffer; Mary Swan; Tamara Shoop; Tori Harris
Subject: FW: APL23-008: Shoop v. Mercer Island ACO; Scheduling Letter attached
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 9:36:25 AM

The below email string will be entered as administrative Exhibit 9003.

John E. Galt

Hearing Examiner/Officer
Mediator

Voice: (425) 259-3144

From: John Galt

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 9:10 AM

To: 'Tamara Shoop' <tamara.shoop@yahoo.com>; 'Eileen Keiffer' <eileen@madronalaw.com>
Cc: 'Andrea Larson' <andrea.larson@mercergov.org>; 'Bio Park' <bio.park@mercergov.org>; 'Deb
Estrada' <deborah.estrada@mercerisland.gov>; 'Mary Swan' <mary.swan@mercergov.org>; 'Tori
Harris' <tharris@madronalaw.com>

Subject: RE: APL23-008: Shoop v. Mercer Island ACO; Scheduling Letter attached

Dear Principal Parties:
| thank you all for your timely responses.

Based on your responses, the hearing will be held on November 2, 2023, beginning at 10:00
a.m. The hearing will be held remotely using the Zoom platform. | suggest reserving two hours
on your calendars for the hearing.

| respectfully ask the City to ensure that the required notice(s) are issued.

Just a reminder: We will be following the “shortened version” of the document pre-filing
process as spelled out in Rule of Procedure (“RoP”) 225, modifying RoP 224.

Respectfully,

John E. Galt

Hearing Examiner/Officer
Mediator

Voice: (425) 259-3144

From: Tamara Shoop
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 9:40 AM
To: John Galt <jegalt755@gmail.com>; Eileen Keiffer <eileen@madronalaw.com>

Cc: Andrea Larson <andrea.larson@mercergov.org>; Bio Park <bio.park@mercergov.org>; Deb
Estrada <deborah.estrada@mercerisland.gov>; Mary Swan <mary.swan@mercergov.org>; Tori
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Harris <tharris@madronalaw.com>
Subject: Re: APL23-008: Shoop v. Mercer Island ACO; Scheduling Letter attached

November 2nd works best for me.

On Wednesday, September 27, 2023 at 09:21:23 AM PDT, Eileen Keiffer <gileen@madronalaw.com>
wrote:

Good morning Mr. Galt and parties,

The City can be available for hearing in this matter on the following dates:

November 2, 9, or 15.

Further, the City is willing to continue to accept email service in this hearing examiner proceeding.

Thank you,

Eileen M. Keiffer, Member

AMADRONA

')/ LAw GROUP, PLLC

14205 SE 36" Street

Suite 100, PMB 440
Bellevue, Washington 98006
Tel: (425) 201-5111, Ext. 1

Eileen@Madronal aw.com

www.Madronal aw.com
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From: John Galt <jegalt755@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 7:28 AM

To: Andrea Larson <andrea.larson@mercergov.org>; Bio Park <bio.park@mercergov.org>; Deb
Estrada <Deborah.Estrada@mercerisland.gov>; Eileen Keiffer <eileen@madronalaw.com>; Mary
Swan <mary.swan@mercergov.org>; Tamara Shoop <tamara.shoop@yahoo.com>; Tori Harris

<tharris@madronalaw.com>
Subject: APL23-008: Shoop v. Mercer Island ACO; Scheduling Letter attached

John E. Galt
Hearing Examiner/Officer
Mediator

Voice: (425) 259-3144
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